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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Randall.R.LaBauve@FPL.com
Cc: ken_kosky@golder.com; Lurix, Joe; "Alisa Coe"; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; "Ceron, Heather"; Read, David; Arif,


Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Fort Lauderdale Plant, Request for


Additional Information
Date: Friday, August 23, 2013 2:05:47 PM
Attachments: Lauderdale_RAI_Aug23_13_#1 Signed.pdf
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Dear Mr. LaBauve: 


Attached is the Request for Additional Information for the project referenced above.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
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HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR. 
SECRETARY 



August 23, 2013 



Electronically Sent – Received Receipt Requested 



Mr. Randall R. LaBauve, Vice President, 
 Environmental Services 
Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 
Randall.R.LaBauve@FPL.com  



Re: Request for Additional Information 
DEP File No.:  0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423) 
FPL Fort Lauderdale Plant 



Dear Mr. LaBauve: 



On July 31, 2013, FPL submitted an application for an air construction permit that is subject to the 
preconstruction review requirements of Rule 62-212.400, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) for the 
Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD).  This application was for replacement of the 24 simple 
cycle gas turbine peaking units (GT1 through GT24) at the existing Lauderdale plant.  Combined, these 
peaking units have a nominal capacity of 1,008 megawatts (MWs).  These gas turbines will be replaced 
with five high efficiency nominal 200 MW combustion turbines (CT) for an equivalent power 
replacement.  The new CT will be designated Units 6A through 6E and will be either General Electric 
(GE) 7FA (04 or 0.5) or Siemens F5 models. 



While reviewing the air construction permit application, the Department has determined that additional 
information is required to allow the application to continue to be processed.  In accordance with Rule 62-
4.055, F.A.C., please provide the information requested below within 90 days of receiving this request. 



While awaiting this additional information, the Department will stop the permitting clock dealing with the 
90 day statutory requirement for issuance or denial of a draft permit.  Should your response to any of the 
below items require new calculations; please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference 
materials and appropriate revised pages of the application forms.    



PSD AND BEST AVAILABLE CONTROL TECHNOLOGY (BACT) DETERMINATIONS 



1. Pollutant Emission Rate Averaging Time for Compliance:  Per 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 
Part 60, New Sources Performance Standard (NSPS) subpart KKKK - Standards of Performance for 
Stationary Combustion Turbines, the compliance averaging time for nitrogen oxide (NOX) emissions 
for simple cycle combustion turbines is 4 hours based on a continuous emission monitoring system 
(CEMS).  The averaging time used in a BACT determination for compliance purposes is not tied to 
NSPS requirements and may be more or less stringent dependent upon the allowable emission rate. 



In the FPL application for the Lauderdale plant, NOX emission rates of 9 parts per million volume dry 
(ppmvd) at 15 percent oxygen (15% O2) for natural gas firing and 42 ppmvd @ 15% O2 for ULSD 
fuel oil firing are proposed as PSD BACT determination limits.  However compliance averaging 
times are not proposed for these BACT NOX limits, through it can be inferred from the application 
that the Subpart KKKK 4-hour compliance time is desired by FPL.  The Department request 
justification for the 4-hour compliance time in light of the fact that the primary reason for the current 
project is to come into compliance with the National Ambient Air Quality Standard (NAAQS) for 1-
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hour nitrogen dioxide (NO2) concentrations and the fact that BACT limits can require shorter 
compliance duration than an applicable NSPS. 



[Rules 62-212.400 (PSD/BACT); 62-210.200(PTE); and 62-4.070 (Reasonable Assurance), F.A.C] 



2. Carbon Monoxide (CO) Emission Limits:  In the application, FPL has requested PSD BACT 
determination CO emission limits of 9 ppmvd @ 15% O2 while firing natural gas and 20 ppmvd @ 
15% O2 when firing ultra low sulfur distillate (ULSD) fuel oil.  However, in Table 2-1a of the 
application for the GE 7FA, CO emission rates while firing natural gas are all below 8 ppmvd @15% 
O2 under all operating scenarios, while in Table 2-2a CO emission rates when firing ULSD fuel oil 
are all below 15 ppmvd @ 15% O2 under all operating scenarios.  In Table 2-1b for the Siemens F5, 
CO emission rates while firing natural gas are 4 ppmvd @15% O2 under all operating scenarios while 
in Table 2-2b CO emission rates when firing ULSD fuel oil are 9 ppmvd @ 15% O2 under all 
operating scenarios. 



Per Rule 62-210.200(40), F.A.C, BACT is defined as (highlight added): 



(a) An emission limitation, including a visible emissions standard, based on the maximum 
degree of reduction of each pollutant emitted, which the Department, on a case-by-case 
basis, determines is achievable through application of production processes and available 
methods, systems and techniques (including fuel cleaning or treatment or innovative fuel 
combustion techniques) for control of each such pollutant taking into account: 



1. Energy, environmental and economic impacts, and other costs, 



2. All scientific, engineering, and technical material and other information available to 
the Department, and 



3. The emission limiting standards or BACT determinations of Florida and any other 
State. 



Based on this definition of BACT, systems and techniques are available, i.e., the Siemens F5 CT to 
achieve CO emission rates of 4 ppmvd @15% O2 and 9 ppmvd @15% O2 when firing natural gas and 
ULSD fuel oil, respectively.  Also, per the application, both the GE 7FA and Siemens F5 CT provide 
better CO emission rate performance then the 9 ppmvd (natural gas) and 20 ppmvd (fuel oil) which 
FPL has proposed as BACT. 



The Table 1 below further highlights the fact that the proposed BACT CO emission limits for the FPL 
Lauderdale plant project are too high.  This table presents data from the Tampa Electric Company 
(TEC) Polk Power Station (PPS) simple cycle CT units (Units 2A to 2D).  These units are GE 7FA.03 
models which is slightly older model of the GE 7FA (04 or 05) units proposed for the Lauderdale 
project. 



Table 1 – CO Stack Test Results from PPS, Units 2A to 2D (2000 to 2012). 



Year 



CO (ppmvd @15% O2) 



Unit 2A 1 Unit 2B 1 Unit 2C Unit 2D 



Gas Oil Gas Oil Gas Only Gas Only 
2000 0.24 1.05 



Not yet constructed 



Not yet constructed 



2001 0.06 0.06 



2002 0.75 0.62 0.23 0.58 



2003 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.3 



2004 0.5  0.3  



2005 ~0 ~0 ~0 ~0 











Mr. Randall R. LaBauve, Vice President 
 Environmental Services ` 
DEP File No.:  0110037-011-AC 
PSD-FL-423 
Page 3 
 



Year 



CO (ppmvd @15% O2) 



Unit 2A 1 Unit 2B 1 Unit 2C Unit 2D 



Gas Oil Gas Oil Gas Only Gas Only 
2006 ~0   



2007 0.57  1.0  



2008 0.22  0.21  0.2 2 0.19 2 



2009 ~0  ~0  



2010 ~0 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.7 3 1.2 3 



2011 0.03  0.04  1.0 3 0.8 3 



2012 0.4  0.6  



Average 0.3 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.6 0.7 
1. Permit limit is 12 ppmvd @ 15% O2 for gas firing and 20 ppmvd @ 15% O2 for oil firing. 
2. Initial stack test to validate emission rate of 9 ppmvd @15% O2 or less.  Subsequent compliance by CEMS to shown 



annual emission less than 100 TPY to avoid BACT. 
3. Results from CO-CEMS data taken when demonstrating compliance at (near) full load. 



As seen from Table 1, CO emissions for both natural gas and fuel oil are well below even the 4 
ppmvd (natural gas) and 9 ppmvd (fuel oil) Siemens F5 limits discussed above.  Consequently, for the 
reasons just discussed, the Department request further justification for the CO BACT emission limits 
proposed by FPL. 



[Rules 62-212.400 (PSD/BACT); 62-210.200(PTE); and 62-4.070 (Reasonable Assurance), F.A.C] 



3. Startup, Shutdown and Low Load Emissions:  The control of emissions related to startup, shutdown, 
malfunction and low load has become a common part of BACT determination over the past few 
years.  Based on the emission versus load diagrams in Figure 1and Figure 2, it is easy to conclude that 
startup, shutdown and low load emissions can overwhelm the steady state high load emissions if 
combustion units dwell in those modes for more than a minimal amount of time.   



 



Figure 1- NOX Performance of DLN-2.6   Figure 2 – CO Performance of DLN-2.6 



Figure 3 contains diagrams of NOX concentrations (ppmvd @15% O2), mass emission rates 
(lb/minute) and CTG load (% of full load) with respect to time following introduction of fuel into a 
GE 7FA.03 combustion turbine (vintage pre-2010).  Operation of the GE 7FA.03 CTG in the (low 
emissions) lean premix DLN 6Q mode is achieved by at least 50% of base load conditions.  The 
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excess start-up emissions equal the area under the red curve minus the area bounded by time equals 
zero to 16 minutes and NOX emission rate equals zero to ~ 1 lb/minute.  Link to Startup Thesis 



 
Figure 3 - NOX Concentration, Mass Emission Rate, Load vs. Time - GE 7FA.03 Simple Cycle CTG  



Generally speaking, simple cycle start-ups are frequent but of short duration, whereas combined cycle 
start-up are infrequent but of longer duration.  GE has developed a number of products collectively 
called known as OpFlexTM which involve advanced fuel scheduling.  These products are capable of 
reducing NOX and visible emissions (and presumably CO) during startups and low load operation.  
Other CT vendors such as Siemens have similar products. 



The Department request information on whether such products have or have not been considered for 
the Lauderdale project.  Also, if their use was considered and rejected, the Department would like an 
explanation for the rejection.   



[Rules 62-212.400 (PSD/BACT); 62-210.200(PTE); and 62-4.070 (Reasonable Assurance), F.A.C] 



4. Emergency Black Start Generators:  According to the application, four nominal 3,000 kilowatt (kW) 
emergency generators for black start capability will be used for the Lauderdale project. These 
emergency generators will be used when electric power is not available to start the CT.  The 
emergency black-start generators will utilize clean ULSD oil fuel and good combustion techniques to 
minimize emissions.  The black start emergency generators will be subject to the requirements of 40 
CFR 60 NSPS Subpart IIII, Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal 
Combustion Engines.  FPL is proposing to comply with the applicable requirements of 40 CFR Part 
IIII for these compression ignition engines as BACT for the generators.  However, FPL has asked to 
retain the option that instead of using the four nominal 3,000 kW emergency generators to be able to 
retain two existing GT for black start capability. 



Since the existing CT would not be subject to NSPS Subpart III emission limits, work practice 
standards, recordkeeping, etc., the Department request that the emission profiles of each black start 
option (engines and CT) be provided in hourly emission rates and tons per year.  Also the Department 
request that the work practice standards, maintenance procedures, recordkeeping, etc. that would 
apply to the CT as black start generators be provided so that a BACT comparison between the two 
options can be conducted by the Department.  



[Rules 62-212.400 (PSD/BACT); 62-210.200(PTE); and 62-4.070 (Reasonable Assurance), F.A.C] 



AIR QUALITY MODELING 



5. Class I Analysis for PM10 and PM2.5:  The Class I significant impact level (SIL) is exceeded for both 
PM10 and PM2.5.  As such, a full analysis of PSD increments and other air quality related values is 
typically required.  In Section 6.2 of the application, the assertion is made that the emission 
reductions associated with the shutdown of the existing CT at both the Lauderdale and Port 
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Everglades facilities will offset the new CT involved with this project, and thus, no impact on the 
Class I Everglades National Park (ENP) will occur.  While this may be true, a more quantitative 
analysis should be made to more definitively establish the net benefit to the ENP.  For example, a 
screening analysis could be completed that evaluates the effects of both the increases and the 
decreases in emissions with regard to this Class I area.  It should be noted that the CT to be shutdown 
are baseline sources and thus increase the PSD increment.   



[Rule 62-212.400 (PSD/BACT) and; 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C] 



6. Class II PSD Analysis for PM2.5:  The impact of secondary formation of PM2.5 should be addressed.  
The “Draft Guidance for PM2.5 Permit Modeling,” discusses various procedures for addressing the 
additional formation of PM2.5 from emissions of SO2 and NOX.  In the case of the Lauderdale project 
only the NOX emission increases need to be addressed.  This analysis may be qualitative.   



[Rule 62-212.400 (PSD/BACT) and; 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C] 



If you have any question please do not hesitate to contact David Read, P.E. by phone at 850-717-9075 or 
by email at david.read@dep.state.fl.us . 



Sincerely, 



Syed Arif, Environmental Administrator 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 



cc: This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested. 



Randall R. LaBauve, FPL:  Randall.R.LaBauve@FPL.com    
Kennard F. Kosky, P.E. Golder Associates Inc.:  Ken_Kosky@golder.com   
Joe Lurix, DEP SED:  Joe.Lurix@dep.state.fl.us 
Alisa Coe, Earth Justice:  acoe@earthjustice.org  
Kathleen Forney, US EPA Region 4:  forney.kathleen@epa.gov   
Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov 
Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us 
Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us  








						2013-08-23T13:16:55-0400


			Syed Arif

























From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Read, David
Subject: Delivered: 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Fort Lauderdale Plant,


Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, August 23, 2013 2:05:48 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us"Read, David
Subject: 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Fort Lauderdale Plant, Request for Additional
Information 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Lurix, Joe; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Arif, Syed
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
HYPERLINK "mailto:Joe.Lurix@dep.state.fl.us"Lurix, Joe
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed
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

mailto:Joe.Lurix@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us
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mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us






From: Mail Delivery System
To: Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov
Subject: Expanded: 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Fort Lauderdale Plant,


Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, August 23, 2013 2:06:00 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following distribution lists:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov"Ceron.Heather@epa.gov
HYPERLINK "mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov"forney.kathleen@epa.gov
Subject: 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Fort Lauderdale Plant, Request for Additional
Information 



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mintra11.rtp.epa.gov
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From: Shepherd, Lorinda
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Fort Lauderdale Plant, Request for


Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 12:33:46 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Lynn,


Do you have links to the applications for this one and the FPL Fort Myers Plant (PSD-FL-424)? I’m
not having any luck on the website.


Thanks,


Lori Shepherd
Environmental Scientist
Air Permits Section
EPA Region 4
61 Forsyth Street
Atlanta, GA 30303
(404) 562-8435


 


From: Ceron, Heather 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 9:12 AM
To: Shepherd, Lorinda
Subject: FW: 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Fort Lauderdale
Plant, Request for Additional Information


 


 


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 2:06 PM
To: Randall.R.LaBauve@FPL.com
Cc: ken_kosky@golder.com; Lurix, Joe; 'Alisa Coe'; Forney, Katy; Ceron, Heather; Read, David; Arif,
Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Fort Lauderdale Plant,
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



mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Randall.R.LaBauve@FPL.com

mailto:ken_kosky@golder.com











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



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Shepherd, Lorinda
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Fort Lauderdale Plant, Request for


Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 9:17:14 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Thanks, Lynn.


 


Lori Shepherd
Environmental Scientist
Air Permits Section
EPA Region 4
61 Forsyth Street
Atlanta, GA 30303
(404) 562-8435


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 8:26 AM
To: Shepherd, Lorinda
Subject: RE: 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Fort Lauderdale
Plant, Request for Additional Information


 


Hi, 


I attached both applications in case you needed the other one also. 


thanks,


Lynn


 


From: Shepherd, Lorinda [mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 12:33 PM
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






From: Carr, Kathleen
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Fort Lauderdale Plant, Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, August 23, 2013 4:35:03 PM
Attachments: image002.png


Yeah, since it's probably going to be serveral weeks before we get our ADH page linked to OCULUS, I think I'm going to restore your access so you can edit and upload. This double-upload stuff was supposed to last for only a couple of weeks.
 
Meanwhile, I'll take care of this one
 
-K.
 


From: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 4:24 PM
To: Carr, Kathleen
Subject: FW: 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Fort Lauderdale Plant, Request for Additional Information 


Kathleen,  I don’t have a way to edit this document in ADH but it has wrong information on it.  It should be
0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423). 
Both number sections need to change to 011-AC and then PSD-FL-423.  Thank you!


From: Scearce, Lynn 
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 2:06 PM
To: Randall.R.LaBauve@FPL.com
Cc: ken_kosky@golder.com; Lurix, Joe; 'Alisa Coe'; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; 'Ceron, Heather'; Read, David; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Fort Lauderdale Plant, Request for Additional Information
 
Dear Mr. LaBauve: 
Attached is the Request for Additional Information for the project referenced above.
Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).
If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
 
 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
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From: LaBauve, Randall R
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: LaBauve, Randall R; ken_kosky@golder.com; Lurix, Joe; Alisa Coe; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; Ceron, Heather;


Read, David; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Re: 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Fort Lauderdale Plant, Request for


Additional Information
Date: Friday, August 23, 2013 2:42:46 PM
Attachments: image002.png


Received. Thank you


Sent from my iPhone


On Aug 23, 2013, at 2:06 PM, "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
wrote:


<!--[if mso 9]--> <!--[endif]-->
<image001.jpg>


Dear Mr. LaBauve: 


Attached is the Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
above.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will
preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further
information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.


Lynn Scearce
<image002.png>


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the
department by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.


<Lauderdale_RAI_Aug23_13_#1 Signed.pdf>
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From: Kosky, Ken
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Fort Lauderdale Plant, Request


for Additional Information
Date: Friday, August 23, 2013 2:07:45 PM


Your message was read on Friday, August 23, 2013 2:06:56 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Ken_Kosky@golder.com
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From: Lurix, Joe
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Fort Lauderdale Plant, Request


for Additional Information
Date: Friday, August 23, 2013 2:07:12 PM


Your message was read on Friday, August 23, 2013 2:07:10 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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
Date: Friday, August 23, 2013 2:23:17 PM


Your message was read on Friday, August 23, 2013 2:22:44 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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
Date: Friday, August 23, 2013 2:20:05 PM


Your message was read on Friday, August 23, 2013 2:20:01 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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
Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 9:12:07 AM


Your message was read on Tuesday, August 27, 2013 9:11:28 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Friday, Barbara
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Fort Lauderdale Plant, Request


for Additional Information
Date: Friday, August 23, 2013 2:07:34 PM


Your message was read on Friday, August 23, 2013 2:07:32 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "Alisa Coe"
Subject: Relayed: 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Fort Lauderdale Plant, Request


for Additional Information
Date: Friday, August 23, 2013 2:05:51 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:acoe@earthjustice.org"'Alisa Coe'
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
Date: Friday, August 23, 2013 2:05:50 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Randall.R.LaBauve@FPL.com"Randall.R.LaBauve@FPL.com
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
To: ken_kosky@golder.com
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
HYPERLINK "mailto:ken_kosky@golder.com"ken_kosky@golder.com
Subject: 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423), Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Fort Lauderdale Plant, Request for Additional
Information 
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